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August 18, 2017

Steve Kanellakos

City Manager

110 Laurier Avenue West

Ottawa, ON KIP IJl

Dear Mr. Kanellakos:

81-12 and RIdeau-Carleton Raceway

We have been acting on behalf of the Rideau-Carleton Raceway in respect of its efforts to initiate
gaming activities at its premises on Albion Road. As you will know, that activity requires a Council
Resolution due to the Province having enacted Reg. 81-12. The Province wants to hear directly from
municipalities on these matters. Will you be bringing a Report to FEDCO and City Council
recommending such a Resolution so that our client may advance its plans?

Thanks for your kind attention to this matter.

Yours very truly,

Al^nJC-Cohen

Alan K. Cohen Professional Corporation

Consulting to Soloway, Wright LLP
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Director
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Timothy Marc

Senior Legal Counsel - Planning Development and Real Estate
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